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Rohaizal !LKKAuto!

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@splgovsg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:22 AM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAUto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPE-TP FAIT

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Repart Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed miechanical inspection of the 6 vehicles below:

a) a) Cass|AFP-1B-201803
On 30 August 2018 (Thursday) at 7.37 a.m,, the Deceased was riding his motorcycle with his pillion, his wife
along Ayer Rajah Expressway towards Marine Coastal Expressway L/P 244 on lane 4 of 4 lanes, near L/P 244,

the Deceased collided onto the rear of the Involved Party’s motorcycle and lost control of his motorcycle.
The Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 7.57 a.m. by the attending paramedic, S5 Yap.

Vehicle to be inspected: JQP 6420 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

b)

On 30 August 2018 (Thursday) at 7.37 a.m., the Involved Party was riding along the said location on lane 4 of
4 lanes and traffic ahead on lane 4 were clear when he felt an impact on his rear. After the impact, the
Involved Party saw a motorcycle on his right side very close to his motorcycle, almost touching the other
motorcycle while the Involved Party was trying to prevent himself from falling. The Involved Party then lost
control of his motercycle and skidded. . The Involved Party was also conveyed to National University
Hospital by ambulance and he was conscious. He sustained abrasions and was discharged on the same day
with 7 days of MC.

Vehicle to be inspected: JRY 6722 - Rider (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

c)

On 28 August 2018, sometime before 6.05 p.m., the Deceased was riding motorcycle along Pasir Panjang
Road towards West Coast Highway while the Involved Party (driving motor bus PC 3156 J) was travelling on
the opposite direction towards Telok Blangah Road. The Involved Party made a right turn at the junction of
Harbour Drive, resulting in a collision (head to side) with the Deceased, who was travelling straight.

Vehicle to be inspected: PC3156 ) - Driver {Involved Party)

|0 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

d) Case |AFP-



On 29 August 2018, the involved Party driving tipper truck (XE 634 L) along the compound of a company (HSC
Pipeline Engineering Pte Ltd) of unit number 36. Upon reaching the exit of the unit, the truck stopped to give
way for vehicles along Sungei Kadut Avenue to clear. As the truck moved forward, the Deceased cycled in
front of the truck from the left to right of the driver’s perspective. The Deceased was hit and believed to been

run over by the front right tyre of the tipper truck.

Vehicle to be inspected: XE 694 L - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

On 8 September 2018 (Saturday) at about 2.12 p.m., It was revealed that the Deceased was travelling ahead
of the Witness and they were on their way to Johor Bahru, Malaysia. While travelling along BKE (Woodlands)
near the 9.5 km marker, on lane 1 of the 3 lanes road, the Deceased collided into the rear portion of the
Involved Party’s mator car. Due to the collision, the Deceased and his motorcycle fell to the left and landed in
between lanes 1 and 2. As a result of the accident, the Deceased was conveyed in a critical condition to Khoo
Teck Puat Hospital. On the same day at 3.24 p.m,, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries and was
pronounced dead by Dr Yuen in the said hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: otorcycle, FBA 2368 Y - Rider [DEEEEEEI:”
Vehicl M X1293U - Driver (Involved Party)

IO In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKK) & FAIT Team, fyip
Best regards,

Kamallah Kamis (Miss}

investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Pollce | Singapore Pollce Force

DID: (85) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 8547 6352
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